

FW: MYAP Priority Summary

From: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 14:50:33 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_final may 29 EEJl.docx (34.91 kB)

The DM had a follow-up question – do we have a date for the second auction on cap and trade planned in June?

Let me know.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: May 29, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Priority Summary

See attached!

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: May-29-17 12:52 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priority Summary

Clean version of updated MYAP Priority doc attached, including key activities.

Will send to DMO unless any of you would like changes/additions.

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: May-29-17 9:23 AM
To: Astill, Michelle (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: Re: MYAP Priority Summary

Thanks. We will try but not sure how much energy will disclose!

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Priority Summary

Hi,

Further to my last email, I wanted to note that DM Davidson has asked for an additional item to be added to the MYAP priority summary document re: Quebec Hydro/LTEP. Can you include in the edits/feedback you send by 1 p.m.?

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: May 29, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priority Summary

Hi,

Further to Boafoa's email last week, please provide edits to the MYAP priority summary by 1 p.m. today instead of end of day. The summary should include updated information on status of the priorities/initiatives.

For each of the items, can you also identify/note the relevant key activity in the MYAP and ensure the information in the digital tracker related to the key activity is up-to-date (e.g. risks, milestones).

Thanks in advance,
Michelle for Rob

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May 25, 2017 7:23 AM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Astill, Michelle (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priority Summary

Good morning

Please find attached the current version of the MYAP summary. Please send edits (with the latest and greatest) information by eod Monday.

Thank you
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca